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Don,

Please see comments below from JCAR and send to us.

Beate Weinert

Administrative Clerk

Index Department

Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias
2701 S. Dirksen Parkway

Springfield, IL 62723

217.782.0647

0 ® O @ 1Ls0S.gov

From: Shipley, Melissa A. <MelissaS@ilga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 10:19 AM

To: eAdministrativeCode <eAdministrativeCode @ilsos.gov>
Subject: External: Issue 37: replacement pages needed

Do not click links, open known or unexpected senders

Good morning,
In Issue 37, replacement pages are needed for 35-724 (PCB). In the Code Pages:
1. Subchapter c is missing from the header of each page

2. The title of Subchapter ¢ “HAZARDOUS WASTE OPERATING REQUIREMENTS” has a carriage in the middle of the word “Waste”.

Thanks
Melissa

Discl:
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other
essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website


mailto:eAdministrativeCode@ilsos.gov
mailto:Don.Brown@illinois.gov
mailto:eadministrativecode@ilsos.gov
https://www.facebook.com/ILSecofState
https://www.instagram.com/ilsecofstate/
https://www.youtube.com/@ILSecofState
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ilsecofstate/
https://www.ilsos.gov/

Caution: Do not click links, open attachments, or reply to unknown or unexpected senders


























